

CONTACT

- Mandalay Division, Myanmar.
- +959400519252 (WhatsApp)
- chowin.1510@gmail.com

PERSONAL INFO

: 22/March/1991 DOB

Gender : Female

: MH****2 Passport No

Nationality : Myanmar

Availability :Immediately

Expected Salary:28000 Baht (Nego;)

COMPUTER SKILLS

- Revit in Architecture &. Structure Advanced
- ❖ AutoCAD
- Quantity Surveying
- (Singapore Standard)
- Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Project)

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To become a competent Engineer with an opportunity to apply my skills and knowledge Engineering of Construction field. And I have over 9yrs engineering skills and drafting skills that can contribute to the company's growth as well as enhance my knowledge by exploring new things.

Cho Cho Win **BIM Modeler**

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

BIM Drafter

July 2018 – Feb 2023 Yangon, Myanmar

Life Crystal Construction Co, Ltd

Responsibilities,

- Prepare drawings & BIM Modelling accurately according to the instructions from the PM for construction or building works.
- Create and update BIM models based on contract drawings and latest information.
- Create 3D Model and plans, sections, elevation, details, for documentation by using AutoCAD & Revit Software.
- Draw structural and architectural drawing, shop drawing and detail drawing.
- Sometime Site Measurement for layout and check with drawings.
- Create Revit families for project needed.
- Responsible for the preparation of drawings according to instruction given by senior designer.
- Calculate dimension and requirements in materials.

Site Engineer

February 2013 – May 2018

Aung Steel Construction Co; Ltd.

Myanmar

Responsibilities,

- Produced detail drawings such as structural drawings and construction drawings using Auto CAD and prepare documentations.
- Monitored work & site progress according to schedules.
- Directed Coordination with contractors and suppliers.
- Assisted in site planning, scheduling and technical support to Project Manager.
- Responsible for RC structure skeleton work and pile foundation.
- Working in Super Structure and Sub-structure.
- Prepared method of statement (MOS) prior to work construction.
- Checking technical designs and drawings to ensure that they are followed correctly.
- Prepared monthly progress claim with Quantity Surveyor for the monthly submission of Progress Claim to Client.

LANGUAGES

English Intermediate

Burmese Native

PERSONAL STRENGTHS

- ♦ Time management
- Fast learner and physically fit
- ♦ Strongly confident my qualification and skills
- Critical thinking and decision making
- ♦ Problem solving
- ♦ Able to work in a team, as well as independently
- ♦ Careful and Meticulous
- ♦ Able to work with different cultures

INTERESTS

- ✓ Nature
- ✓ Travelling
- ✓ Sport
- ✓ Singing
- ✓ Volunteering

ACADEMIC EDUCATION

❖ Bachelor of Engineering (2007-2012) (Civil)

Mandalay Technological University, Myanmar.

SUMMARY

I am also confident with my ability to work in a team in any circumstance times. Bachelor of Civil Engineering with over 9 years of experience as a CAD Drafter and Site Engineer. Motivated the team and always went an extra mile in order to complete targets as specified. I hereby declare that the above information mentioned is true and complete to the best of my knowledge.

Thanks, for your attention. I am looking forward to hear from your quick reply soon.

Grace Be to You,

Cho Cho Win

+95 9400519252 (WhatsApp)

chowin.1510@gmail.com

PROJECT PORTFOLIO



Garden City Apartment Project



Mingalar Condominium Project



Nan Oo Lwin Villa Project



Innwa Spa Project



Toyota Car Showroom Project



Warehouse Project



12 Stories Condominium Project